

# Jacob Ross - Web Developer

Austin TX

512-810-6120

<https://regulatoremoderator.com>

[survivaldawn@gmail.com](mailto:survivaldawn@gmail.com)

[github.com/jacobcraigross](https://github.com/jacobcraigross)

## ABOUT

Full stack web developer with a strong background in design, user experience and creative problem solving. I love building modern, responsive web applications using an array of modern web technologies. Always learning, adapting and building.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Web Developer, Independent, Austin TX, July 2015 - present

- Pathfinder General full stack web app. (Node, Express, MongoDB, REST API dev.)
- Crypt Keeper web app. (React, Coin API dev., deployed via Github)
- RGB Guess web app. / in browser game (Javascript, jQuery, CSS, deployed via Github)
- Metal Band Generator web app. (Javascript, Bootstrap, deployed via Github)

### Media Producer, Apple Inc., Austin TX, July 2017 - present

- Created internal tools that helped associates with technical troubleshooting efficiency.
- Gave a “deep dive” keynote address to my team on the Terminal application.
- Received recognition from management for creating great user experiences.

### Freelance Videographer / Editor, Austin TX, March 2006 - present

- Produced, shot and edited a wide range of videos, documentaries and advertisements.
- Highly skilled in lighting, audio, scripting, camera formats and editing techniques.
- Had my work shown at the SXSW Film Festival, NOLA International Film Festival.

## EDUCATION

University of Louisiana at Lafayette, Lafayette LA, BFA Art/Design, Spring 2006

## SKILLS

REST API development, modern front end frameworks (React, Vue, Bootstrap), back end development (Node, Express, MongoDB, Firebase), UI/UX design, Agile development principles, TDD, Python, Django, Swift, Xcode, version control and Github (plus tons of ability to utilize all the resources available to “figure it out.”)